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From: Brian Bubach brian.bubach@ndhsaa.org
Subject: Fwd: Dissolving Coops
Date: November 10, 2021 at 12:42 PM
To:

Begin forwarded message:

From: Eric Knutson <Eric.Knutson1@k12.nd.us>

Subject: Re: Dissolving Coops

Date: November 10, 2021 at 11:52:21 AM CST

To: "brian.bubach@ndhsaa.org" <brian.bubach@ndhsaa.org>

Cc: "Marc R Ritteman" <Marc.Ritteman1@k12.nd.us>, Paul Rudolph <Paul.Rudolph@k12.nd.us>

We will dissolve play and speech as well.
Thank you
Eric Knutson

Athletic Director
Berthold High School

On Nov 9, 2021, at 12:54 PM, Eric Knutson <Eric.Knutsoni @k12.nd.us> wrote:

Brian,

Lewis & Clark Berthold requests to dissolve the following coops with Lewis & Clark North Shore-Plaza effective
the 2022-2023 school year:

Volleyball, 9-12
Boys' Basketball, 7-8
Girls' Golf 7-12
Boys' Golf 7-12
Baseball 7-12
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Lewis & Clark Berthold requests to dissolve the following coops with Lewis & Clark North Shore-Plaza effective
the 2023-2024 school year:

1. Football 7-12

Thank you!

Eric Knutson

Athletic Director
Berthold High School




From: Eric Knutson Eric.Knutson1@k12.nd.us
Subject: Dissolving Coops
Date: November 9, 2021 at 12:54 PM
To: brian.bubach@ndhsaa.org
Cc: Marc R Ritteman Marc.Rittemani@k12.nd.us, Paul Rudolph Paul.Rudolph@ki2.nd.us

Brian,

Lewis & Clark Berthold requests to dissolve the following coops with Lewis & Clark North
Shore-Plaza effective the 2022-2023 school year:

Volleyball, 9-12 &+ 27
Boys' Basketball, 7-8 <2
Girls' Golf 7-12 -+*o¢

Boys' Golf 7-12 «F &4
Baseball 7-12 st os
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Lewis & Clark Berthold requests to dissolve the following coops with Lewis & Clark North
Shore-Plaza effective the 2023-2024 school year:

1. Football 7-12 «* 7

Thank you!

Eric Knutson
Athletic Director
Berthold High School



